( )Catholic Charities
Honoring Human Dignity

Since 1945 Hoadguartered in Albugquergque, Nk

Catholic Charities
Board of Directors Agenda
Wednesday, February 24, 2021
(4:30 PM - 6:00 PM)
Meeting will be held via video conferencing platform Zoom.

Meeting Link:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81378443827?pwd=Zkl5dGp20GtYcTBIQnYWTW5r
NVFIQTO09

Table of Contents

ABENAA....cciiiiiiiriiieiieiiereerrereereereeseeeeeseeseesessaseaseaseaeeans 1
December 2021 Meeting Minutes .........cccceeeeenenn. 5
Finance RePOrt ......vccireeiineiienneeerneenneneecessesseennes 11
(61 10 J8 2=’ Lo ] o S0P 20
Administration Report ......cccvvvvrrrircirciecreccrccecnnens 25
CPO REPOIt ...ccveeeceirtreceeceetienernnnssseesnsnnnssscessesnnes 26


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81378443827?pwd=Zkl5dGp2OGtYcTBIQnYwTW5rNVFIQT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81378443827?pwd=Zkl5dGp2OGtYcTBIQnYwTW5rNVFIQT09

Board of Directors’ Meeting Agenda

Catholic Charities Wednesday, February 24, 2021 4:30 pm
Honoring Human Dignity Meeting held via video conferencing platform Zoom.

Since 1943 Headquartered In Albuquerque.NM link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89919914309

The Board of Directors:

e is responsible to make annual financial contributions and actively engage in fundraising

® is responsible for setting Catholic Charities strategic direction

e is responsible for ensuring Catholic Charities operates to serve its mission and purpose; and
® is responsible for the effective and efficient governance of Catholic Charities

BOARD MEMBERS: Archbishop John C. Wester, Lisa Trujillo, Don Kawal, James Ortiz, Thomas Keleher, Lanell Anderson, Guy Berger, Henry Narvaez,
Jack Conrad , Eddie Fernandez, Loan Phan, Jerry Sais, Pat Schroeder, Mary Rose Twohig, Alan Weitzel, Fr. Andy Pavlak, S. CHARLES ARCHULETA,
CHARLES L. ASHLEY Ill, Kathleen Gallegos, Ashlee M. Wright

STAFF: James Gannon-CEQ, Celia Yapita-CPO, Marina Herrera, Christine Reeders-CFO, Safa Zherae — Recorder/ Board Liaison

4:30 Call to Order and Opening Prayer— Don Kawal

» Quorum Confirmation (9 required)
> Prayer and Petition for the Health of Diane Kie

Approval of Consent Agenda Items — Don Kawal

Meeting Agenda

December Board Meeting Notes

January Executive Committee Minutes

Executive Committee Review and Approve Albuquerque Quarterly (1°¢/2"¢ QTRS) Reports for
contracted services provided by Executive Committee as authorized by Bylaws (City has
recently requested that board express approval of reports, not previously asked for)

YV VVYVY

4:40 Calendar 2020 Accomplishments:
Recruitment of New Board Members
Did not increase or defer any agency debt
No major reduction of staff
Increase staff wages as of July 2020
Completed and began Equity Adjustments to Correct Salary Drift

Calendar 2021 Accomplishments:
Board Blessing Held in January by Zoom
No increased in corporate debt
Submitted 3 Affordable Housing Projects to MFA
Current operational debt is correlating to PPP request showing
Available federal grant monies increasing (accessing to distribute according to restrictions is
proving difficult)
Beginning process to merge CC Housing, Inc. Board with CC Housing, Inc. Advisory Board


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89919914309

5:00

5:30

5:35

5:45

Committee Reports
» Executive Committee — Don Kawal

o Share Discuss Committees Chair Appointments — Don Kawal
> Development Committee — Jim Gannon/Marina Herrera
o Affirm Board Members on Committee — Marina
New Board Chair Selection — Don Kawal
Board Member Campaign — Jim/Marina
Saint Nicholas Ball Chair — Don Kawal
Year End Tax Letters Done and Out
Lenten Appeal Headed your Way
Sign up via Catholic Charities Webpage ccaswfnm.org
For Monthly Update from Catholic Charities
> Finance Committee —James Ortiz/Christine Reeders
o Year to Last Month Financials
o 2" PPP Loan Approved
o Operational losses correlation to CARES-PPP Loan/Grants
o Committee Members -
» Governance Committee —
o New Member Orientation —Jim Gannon/Don Kawal
Committee Chair — Don Kawal

O O O O O O

Catholic Charities Consolidated Corporation

CEO Report — Jim Gannon

COVID Recovery opportunities could be expansion of childcare services, social economic development,
affordable housings, vocational training/education and housing support services.

Administration Report (HR, Fin., Facilities) — Christine Reeders/
Developing Fiscal Plan/Budget for 2022
What if there was no CARES ACT monies.

Subsidiary Divisions and Corporations Reporting:

CC Human Services (Division) — Celia Yapita CPO/ExVP
e Update on PQl
e Update on Black Lives Matter/Anti-racism work of the staff

Centers Reporting

e Community Involvement Center

e Children’s Learning Center

e Self-Sufficiency & Housing Assistance Center
Immigration & Citizenship Legal Assistance Center
Refugee Support Center
Educational Opportunity (Adults learning) Center



CC Housing Corporation - Tom Keleher/Adam Saber ExVP
e Board Formation and Bylaw development.
e Update on new project proposals
e Gorman Agreement Resolution

Open for Public Comments

New Business/Comments — Don Kawal

6:00 Closing Prayer — Don Kawal

Attachments:
> CEO Report
» CFO — Administrative Report
» CPO Report

Next 2021 Board of Directors Meeting 2021 Executive Committee Meeting
4:30 pm on April 28, 2021 4:30 pm on March 24, 2021
Zoom Zoom




Board of Directors Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, December 16, 2020 | 4:30 PM
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89919914309

Board Members Present: Most Rev. Archbishop John C. Wester, Lisa Trujillo, Don Kawal, Thomas
Keleher, James Ortiz, Guy Berger, Lanell Anderson, Jack Conrad, Edwin Fernandez, Mary Rose Twohig,
Alan Weitzel, Fr. Andrew Pavlak, Henry Narvaez, Pat Schroeder

Board Members Absent: Cindy Frame, Loan Phan, Giulia Urquhart, Charles Metzler Jr., Jerry Sais

Staff Present: Jim Gannon-CEQ, Celia Yapita-CPO, Dolores Nunez-CAOQ, Christine Reeders-CFO, Kiley
Yuthas- Recorder/Board Liaison, and Safa Zherae — Executive Assistant

Chair Lisa Trujillo called the meeting to order at 4:35 pm. Archbishop John C. Wester opened with a
prayer.

Words from Archbishop John C. Wester

The Archbishop offered his words of gratitude to our board and Fr. Andy for his representation
of the Archdiocese on our board. On a spiritual and gospel level, CC is an integral part of our mission as
an archdiocese. As you know, we are in a very critical time with our bankruptcy and thr COVID-19
pandemic. However, regardless of what we are experiencing, we are still the living stones of our Church
and Jesus Christ is still the cornerstone. Regardless of what is happening in the archdiocese, the spirit of
Christ is still there, particularly when we need him the most. | am forming a commission centered
around the words of jesus “rebuild my church” focused on working parallel to the bankruptcy to
recognize this important moment of grace, and help us emerge from this time well on our way to
understanding how Jesus is calling us to more forward as a church. I'm very excited about this
movement and wanted to make clear to you as the board of CC are supporting the constant
foundational mission of the church, and CC has a pivotal role in defining who we are as a church. You are
a reason to have hope, and very much a part of who we are today and going forward. We are so grateful
for the work that you do, and we want to continue to deepen the relationship between the parishes and
CC. I'll be getting back to you as this commission moves on and I/Fr. Andy or Jim can update you as we
go forward. | want you to know firsthand that regardless of what you see and read, the whole purpose
of the bankruptcy is to heal the victims of clergy sexual abuse, health the church, and heal all those that
have been affected, and rebuild here in a dynamic and vibrant way. | would like to share my optimism
and hope with you; no matter how people spin this, it is a moment of grace. We will keep you posted
and continue to let you know how thing are going. Thank you for your time.

Approval of Consent Agenda Items
James Ortiz proposed a motion to approve the December meeting agenda. Guy Berger
seconded and the motion was approved at 4:47 pm.

Henry Narvaez moved to approve the meeting minutes from October. Alan Weitzel seconded
and the motion was passed at 4:48 pm.


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89919914309

Presentation — Audit by SJT Group, LLC (Josh Truijillo)

Josh reviewed the included powerpoint summary of our 2020 fiscal year audit. Christine and Jim
will also send a draft of the full report to the board for reference.
Page 2 — Our Audit Responsibility
Page 3 — Scope of Our Audit Procedures
Page 4 — Management’s Responsibility
- Feel free to let us know if there is room for improvement — this is a draft and can be changed!
Page 5 — Other Required Communication
Page 6 — Audit Results
- Our unmodified opinion is the highest level of assurance that we can provide as auditors — we
feel the numbers in your financial statements and notes that support them are materially
correct, and you have met direct and material compliance requirements for the federal award
program we audited.
- We audited only one program, which includes quite a few grants. Found no major weaknesses in
controls in that program.
- No material weaknesses or significant deficiencies were found in controls of financial
statements.
Page 7 — Adjustments
- Corrected: some transactions between CC and CCHousing
- Uncorrected: two adjustments identified in the audit, but did not feel they were material or
significant enough to be posted in the report.
Page 8 — Major Federal Program
- Continuum of care program administered by HUD (including 6-7 of our grants that fall under the
same program)
Page 9 — Statements of Financial Position
- Catholic Charities balance sheet including CCHousing, Hibernian House, and Catholic Charities.
- Assets increased substantially over the last year, as did liabilities (net asset increase of just over
$2 million).
Page 10 — Assets
- Donation of the Rio Rancho property caused Property & Equipment assets to increase
significantly.
- Receivables also increased as CC Housing has developed more properties and received money
from the city to build affordable housing.
- Cash and Investment — reflects money to be paid for Sunray Lobo Canyon and our PPP loan.
Page 11 — Liabilities
- Largest liability is the long-term debt in housing developments and mortgages/bonds owed
related to the building, as well as the unspent portion of PPP and some money owed to Wells
Fargo.
Page 12 — Net Assets
- Restrictions: mostly related to asylee seeker assistance money unspent at the time of the audit.
- Without restrictions: largely property and equipment, which causes the big increase in assets
this year.



Page 13 — Revenues
- Contracts and grant revenues increased (large portion was PPP loan).
- Other revenues — mostly program fees and special event revenues.
Page 14 — Expenses
Page 15 — Expenses — FY 2020
Page 16 - Change in Net Assets
- Increase in revenues was driven by the PPP loan and donation of the Rio Rancho property.
Page 17 — Cash Flows
- We see spikes in 2017 due to our capital campaign and building Casa de Corazon.
Page 18 — Notes to the Financial Statements
- These notes provide more detailed information, and can be found in full report.
Page 19 — Questions
- Lisa asked that James speak to how we will use this information. While the finance committee
are happy to see no internal weaknesses, we do need to approve it as a committee (on a tight
deadline) in order to pass it along and approve it. James will get a recommendation for approval
by the end of the week and would like to take a vote by the end of next week in order to get
approval to Jim by the end of the month. Please be on the lookout for an email from Kiley
containing an electronic vote next week.
Statement from Lisa
We have three outgoing board members who have completed their service and will not be
returning next year. Thank you to Giulia Urquhart, Cindy Frame, and Chuck Metzler, who have worked
tirelessly for years and were such great assets to our board. They will be missed on the board, and we
wish them the best in their future ventures.
Thoughts about accomplishments/achievements in 2020:

o Alan congratulated the folks who worked on the St. Nicholas Virtual Gala for a successful
online event and auction.

o Guy Berger — The staff have done a terrific job through this year in helping us adapt to
meeting on Zoom and keeping things going through the pandemic.

o James Ortiz thanked the finance committee for navigating this transition and rising to
the challenge. Extra shout out to Christine for everything that she has done and brought
to Catholic Charities this year

o Don Kawal — the electronic versions of our meetings have been done very well — props
to Lisa for keeping cool and collected through this.

o Lisa Trujillo— Staff at Catholic Charities have done a tremendous job of reconfiguring
operations with agility and continuing to serve clients at the same level of care during
the pandemic.

o Henry Narvaez — Gratitude and appreciation to the staff of CC, who do so much that we
are not aware of. Thank you to Dolores for everything she does and has done over the
years. We will miss you.

o Tom Keleher — Dolores, it has been a delight working with you over the years and you
will be very missed. Adam Saber has also done a tremendous job of increasing earnings
for CC, has been extremely diligent and hardworking in increasing housing to people
who need it, as well as increasing revenue for Catholic Charities.




o Jack Conrad — Commendations to the staff, and for the fact that through all the
challenges, people have benefitted and been helped by the hard work of Catholic
Charities.

o Dolores welcomed Board members to stay in contact, as her heart will remain with
Catholic Charities. She will be back and is always happy to help with the work of the
board.

o Eddie Gallegos thanked Dolores for her instrumental role in CC and noted that she will
be very sorely missed. If it’s not too early, she would be an incredible asset on the
board. Incredible staff at Catholic Charities have maintained their passion and drive.
Thank you also to board members for tackling the learning curve and continuing to work
virtually, particularly James and Lisa, who have kept the board going forward this year.

Committee Reports

Executive Committee — Lisa Trujillo

Topics covered in the packet.

Development Committee — Dolores Nunez

Updated numbers:

Second collection: we received another installment last week, bringing us to at a little over
$34,000 in proceeds, which is pretty phenomenal in context.

St. Nicholas Gala: $162,000 is an amazing feat in the year of COVID.

Matthew 25 : $131,502 with the help of a match donor.

Overall, these numbers tell a story of good news, and we are happy with where we are at this
year in terms of fundraising.

Finance Committee — James Ortiz and Christine Reeders

There is still some concern about the next six months financially for Catholic Charities, and Jim

and Christine continue to meet about this to adjust the budget in light of COVID, which we may be able
to propose to the board next meeting.

Christine and Jim are working on preliminary budget revisions for next board meeting.

Governance — Chuck Metzler

The Board voted on new members last meeting. The updated slate of officers was included in

the packet; thank you to all who volunteered for the next year. We continue to search for a head of the
development committee.

Thomas Keleher moved to approve the proposed slate, Mary Rose Twohig seconded. Approved
at 5:41 pm.

Question: how do we account for our endowment? The money is technically not ours; we
benefit from the endowment, so it is not reflected in our financial statements as our assets.
They are footnoted in the financials. If we receive distributions from endowments, we treat
them as contributions within development.

CC Housing — Tom Keleher and Jim Gannon



Tom gave CC Housing updates (some included in Jim’s CEO report). Jim is in the process of
negotiating the final payment to be paid by Gorman; a proposal has been made to pay $37,000 now,
and the balance would be paid as a credit when the property is transferred 15 years from now. The
alternative is a payment by Gorman of $137,000 plus interest, which would be credited to CC when it
acquires the property 15 years from now. Gorman will be discussing this with their primary principle and
we should receive an answer next week.

- Guy asked — are they refusing to pay? What is the history? Jim explained that Gorman was also
the general contractor on the project, and in the process they had overage in the construction
which caused the project to cost them more than they anticipated. They still have fees to be
paid; in order to pay out the investors tax credit, we need to somehow be compensated for that
in the first 15 years (compliance period). Adam mentioned that the main reason is the project
cost overrun (1.5 million extra over the budgeted amount) meaning that Gorman were not able
to get any developer fee and were not able to pay Catholic Charities as a general partner what
they promised to pay. We gave them two options to either pay us $50,000 today/at conversion
and $87,000 at the end of 15 year compliance period. Alternatively, we can allow them to pay us
all the remaining $137,000 with 3% interest (compounded annually) at the end of the 15 year
compliance period. Gorman is also supposed to get a 300k disposition fee after 15 years, and we
can deduct remaining money owned from that fee at the time of sale.

- James mentioned that we feel secure in this 15 year deal due to tax credits utilized by the
investors which are valid and useable after the 15 year compliance period. Chase bank is one of
the biggest investors in the project, and all involved have incentive to make sure the project is
successful.

- We are committed to ensuring that our development continues to provide stable housing for
low-income tenants. The loan will be resolved with provision of services (provided by us or
another city-approved entity) regardless of if we sell it to another entity at the end of the 15-
year compliance period.

- Tom mentioned a lease agreement negotiated by Adam with NM wellness, who have begun
paying utilities and associated costs (previously paid by Catholic Charities) and will begin paying
rent in February 2021, relieving some of the costs associated with maintaining the property.

CPO Report — Celia Yapita

October PQl reporting included in the packet. All programs are going strong; we are starting
enrollment for Adult Education, childcare is open to essential workers, Housing, Immigration and
Community Involvement are working hard to find creative ways to help people during COVID. DACA has
reopened, meaning an influx of work for our Immigration program. We have concluded our anti-racism
training, and are wrapping up some analysis and figuring out with our work group what next steps we
want to take. Please reach out with any questions.

CAO Report — Dolores Nunez
Dolores’s last day will be January 8™. We have hired Marina Herrera as Director of Insitutional
Advancement and Communications, who we are excited to welcome on 12/28. Welcome to Safa Zherae,

who will be taking over for Kiley Yuthas as Board Liaison to prepare our board blessing and orientation.

CEO Report — Jim Gannon




10

Welcome aboard to Safa! As we go into 2021, we hope that the future is brighter than what we
have been through this year. We have accomplished amazing things as a staff and as a board, and are
deeply grateful for the service for each of our board members who have been essential to ensuring our
success this year. We have lots of work to do in the year ahead, and Catholic Charities will continue to
provide services for those most in need in our community. Have a safe Christmas and holidays, and look
forward to reinvigorating ourselves to tackle our problems in 2021. We will miss you, Dolores!

Review Items
- None

New Business
- None

Lisa’s Closing Remarks
Fr. Andy Pavlak closed with a prayer at 6:05 pm.




1)
2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

10)

11

Catholic Charities
Explanation of Activity
As of 01/31/2021

Balances for CC Housing have been removed with effective date of 07/01/2021. Journal entry provided
by JST Group, supporting documentation sent back for review once completed.

Accrual of $192,596 in PPP Distributions was booked as revenue as of 07/31/2021 and offset against
Century Bank - SBA PPP Loan Contra account.

PPP Loan #2 in the amount of $673,380 was approved and are awaiting final loan documents from the
bank. Forgiveness application still pending SBA approval. Final rejection items were clarified and we
hope to hear back by end of February.

Statement of Revenue & Expense adjustment of $18,224 will be done effective 02/01/2021 to reclassify
Felician Rio Rancho property insurance from Catholic Charities (all program allocation) to Felician Rio
Rancho entity in CC Housing database with an offset to Due To/From.

Center for Self-Sufficiency is expecting a resolution from HUD within the next couple weeks that will
open the ability to distribute funds to landlords without eviction notices. This will allow grant spending
to begin at a much higher level in March. These will be pass-through expenses.

Children's Learning Center continues to operate at 40% capacity and self-pay parents who's children are
unable to attend due to COVID restrictions are not being required to pay monthly fees to hold their
spots.

Center for Community Involvement shows negative revenues for January due to reclassification of a
grant received in July over to Immigration and Refugee.

Center for Affordable Housing received a Management Fee credit in the amount of $26,179.14 due to
the reclassification of Felician Rio Rancho depreciation over to CC Housing database.

St. Nicholas Ball had additional auction expenses and contracted services invoices received in January
bringing net proceeds to $122,976.

Finance & Administration received a $50,000 grant from the City of Albuguerque as reimbursement for
COVID expenses incurred through 12/31/2020.



12

Balance Sheet
Total Assets

Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Profit and Loss Statement

Agency Revenue

Agency Expenditures

Net Surplus/(Deficit)

CC Housing Revenues
CC Housing Expenditures

Net Surplus/(Deficit)

Total Revenues
Total Expenditures

Total Net Surplus/(Deficit)

Catholic Charities
Financial Highlights
As of 01/31/2021

10,502,819.33
5,791,195.44

4,711,623.89

CURRENT YTD BUDGET  VARIANCE
422,196.53  3,629,741.37 3,946,019.61  (316,278.24)
483,332.66  3,583,820.46  3,807,104.65  223,284.19
(61,136.13) 4592091  138,914.96  (92,994.05)
(11,350.51)  127,618.94  202,783.42 (75,164.48)

14,414.62  126,118.94  195,666.36 69,547.42
(25,765.13) 1,500.00 7,117.06 (5,617.06)

410,846.02  3,757,360.31  4,148,803.03 (391,442.72)
497,747.28  3,709,939.40 4,002,771.01 292,831.61
(86,901.26) 47,420.91 146,032.02 (98,611.11)




13

Catholic Charities
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures
As of 01/31/2021

02 - Center for Educational Opportunity

Current Period

Year to Date

YTD Budget

YTD Budget Variance

Revenues

38,857.57 324,042.03 378,414.23 (54,372.20)
Expenditures

62,915.92 485,757.14 359,837.37 (125,919.77)
Net Revenue (24,058.35) (161,715.11) 18,576.86 (180,291.97)
Over/(Under)
Expenditures
04 - Center for Self-Sufficiency & Housing Assistance

Current Period Year to Date YTD Budget YTD Budget Variance)

Note #5: Revenues

Revenues

134,996.46 1,410,277.62 1,786,628.44 (376,350.82)
Expenditures

185,963.21 1,581,065.13 1,872,527.11 291,461.98
Net Revenue (50,966.75) (170,787.51) (85,898.67) (84,888.84)
Over/(Under)
Expenditures
05 - Children’s Learning Center

Current Period Year to Date YTD Budget YTD Budget Variance]

and Expenditures
expected to increase in
March due to HUD
resolution on landlord
eviction notices.

Note #6: Center is

Revenues

60,465.39
Expenditures

95,665.69
Net Revenue (35,200.30)

Over/(Under)
Expenditures

478,942.33

611,016.89

(132,074.56)

698,928.31

644,310.86

54,617.45

(219,985.98)

33,293.97

(186,692.01)

operating at 40%
capacity for essential
workers only, self-pay
non-essential parents
are not being required
to pay while their
children are not
attending.



14

Catholic Charities

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

As of 01/31/2021

06 - Center for Community Involvement

Current Period

Year to Date YTD Budget

YTD Budget Variance

Note #7: $6,000 in

grant revenue received
in July was reclassified
on 01/31/2021 to
Refugee and
Immigration.

Note #8: Management

Revenues
(4,482.87) 95,468.02 78,647.00 16,821.02
Expenditures
15,394.00 124,573.07 117,881.11 (6,691.96)
Net Revenue (19,876.87) (29,105.05) (39,234.11) 10,129.06
Over/(Under)
Expenditures
07 - Center for Affordable Housing
Current Period Year to Date YTD Budget YTD Budget Variance]
Revenues
(11,350.51) 127,618.94 202,783.42 (75,164.48)
Expenditures
14,414.62 126,118.94 195,666.36 69,547.42
Net Revenue
Over/(Under)
Expenditures (25,765.13) 1,500.00 7,117.06 (5,617.06)
11 - Center for Refugee Support
Current Period Year to Date YTD Budget YTD Budget Variance)
Revenues
30,077.26 120,646.20 62,975.93 57,670.27,
Expenditures
13,035.62 120,354.09 125,555.00 5,200.91
Net Revenue 17,041.64 292.11 (62,579.07) 62,871.18

Over/(Under)
Expenditures

fee credit was issued
due to Felician Rio
Rancho depreciation in
the amount of
$26,179.14 for the
reclassification to CC
Housing database.



15

Catholic Charities
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

As of 01/31/2021

12 - Center for Immigration & Citizenship Legal Assistance - Albuquerque

Revenues

Expenditures

Net Revenue
Over/(Under)
Expenditures

Current Period

Year to Date

YTD Budget

YTD Budget Variance

31,420.88

26,782.52

4,638.36

98,192.64

168,443.62

(70,250.98)

99,166.69

205,802.38

(106,635.69)

(974.05)

37,358.76

36,384.71

12 - DVSASIS
Current Period Year to Date YTD Budget YTD Budget Variance)
Revenues
17,084.22 114,258.30 115,720.01 (1,461.71)
Expenditures
16,763.56 123,834.63 127,630.54 3,795.91
Net Revenue 320.66 (9,576.33) (11,910.53) 2,334.20
Over/(Under)
Expenditures
13 - Center for Immigration & Citizenship Legal Assistance - Santa Fe
Current Period Year to Date YTD Budget YTD Budget Variance]
Revenues
19,233.00 106,498.00 119,000.00 (12,502.00)
Expenditures
12,029.43 82,473.47 97,299.75 14,826.28]
Net Revenue 7,203.57 24,024.53 21,700.25 2,324.28)

Over/(Under)
Expenditures




16

Catholic Charities

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

As of 01/31/2021

80 - Development

Current Period Year to Date YTD Budget YTD Budget Variance)
Revenues
27,631.68 361,919.96 318,818.00 43,101.96
Expenditures
41,559.40 223,559.38 223,193.53 (365.85)
Net Revenue (13,927.72) 138,360.58 95,624.47 42,736.11
Over/(Under)
Expenditures
86 - Saint Nicholas Ball
Note #9: Additional
Current Period Year to Date YTD Budget YTD Budget VarianceJauction expenses and
contracted services
Revenues were received in
400.00 171,310.34 148,000.00 23,310.34January.
Expenditures
12,729.02 48,333.64 33,067.07 (15,266.57)
Net Revenue (12,329.02) 122,976.70 114,932.93 8,043.77
Over/(Under)
Expenditures
90 - Finance & Administration
Note #10: 50,000 City
Current Period Year to Date YTD Budget YTD Budget Variance]of Albuquerque COVID
grant received in
Revenues January and applied to
66,510.98 348,178.07 139,721.00 208,457.07|operational costs as
this was a
reimbursement for
Expenditures expenses through
494.29 14,409.40 (0.07) (14,409.47)§12/31/2020.
Net Revenue 66,016.69 333,768.67 139,721.07 194,047.60]

Over/(Under)
Expenditures




17

Catholic Charities
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures
As of 01/31/2021
95 - Capital Campaign
Current Period Year to Date YTD Budget YTD Budget Variance]
Revenues
1.96 7.86 0.00 7.86
Net Revenue 1.96 7.86 0.00 7.86
Over/(Under)
Expenditures
Totals
Current Period Year to Date YTD Budget YTD Budget Variance]
Total Revenues 410,846.02 3,757,360.31 4,148,803.03 (391,442.72)
Total Expenditures 497,747.28 3,709,939.40 4,002,771.01 292,831.61

Total Net Revenue

Over/(Under)
Expenditures (86,901.26) 47,420.91 146,032.02 (98,611.11)




18

Assets

Catholic Charities

As of 01/31/2021

PETTY CASH

WELLS FARGO - BUSINESS

CENTURY BANK - CHECKING

WELLS FARGO - RESTRICTED FUNDS - 0567
COMPASS BANK CHECKING

WELLS FARGO RESERVE ACCOUNT
HEALTH LOAN ACCOUNT

A/R - AUTOMATIC

A/R - OTHER

MATCHMAKER SETTLEMENT ACCOUNT
A/R - EMPLOYEE LOANS

NOTE RECEIVABLE FROM GORMAN & CO
NOTE RECEIVABLE FROM SUNRAY LOBO
ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL

SUTA RESERVE

DUE TO/FROM CC HOUSING

OFFICE & COMPUTER EQUIP

LEASED EQUIPMENT

EQUIPMENT

AUTOMOBILES

BUILDINGS

LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS

LAND

ARTWORK

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
PREPAID RENT

PREPAID EXPENSES

Total Assets

Liabilities

IRB PAYABLE

BOND ISSUANCE COST

WELLS FARGO 2ND LOAN

CENTURY BANK - SBA PPP LOAN
CENTURY BANK - SBA PPP LOAN CONTRA
NOTE PAYABLE TO CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - AUTOMATIC
AMEX PAYABLE

SAMS CLUB PAYABLE

WF VISA PAYABLE

PASS THROUGH LIABILITY

SUTA PAYABLE

WORKERS COMP PAYABLE

Balance Sheet

Current Year

343.25
103,767.93
1,015.10
21,072.87
100.00
155,006.30
22,833.95
255,323.95
46,245.14
556.47
980.00
650.00
2,405,000.00
(6,009.15)
37,303.92
1,137,112.56
306,109.48
116,503.40
38,228.52
190,451.84
6,009,076.62
325,750.90
330,557.00
103,327.15
(1,170,895.17)
65,000.00
7,407.30
10,502,819.33

2,228,219.55
(58,579.92)
541,275.49
585,680.00
(585,680.00)
2,805,000.00
67,838.40
2,764.76
5,937.59
2,163.03
14,103.02
28,099.58
15,928.34



19

Catholic Charities
Balance Sheet
As of 01/31/2021
Current Year
Liabilities (Continued)
EMPL HEALTH INSUR PAYABLE (4,241.12)
LIFE, STD & LTD INS PAYABLE (2,040.64)
401(K) PAYABLE (75.76)
SECTION 125 - UNREIMBURSED (1,401.18)
ACCRUED VACATION 3,525.18
CLIENT COURT FEES - PASS THROUGH 125,144.12
DEFERRED REVENUE 17,535.00
Total Liabilities 5,791,195.44
Net Assets
Beginning Net Assets
Net Assets
NET ASSETS - UNRESTRICTED 4,664,202.98
Total Net Assets 4,664,202.98
Total Beginning Net Assets 4,664,202.98
Current YTD Net Income
47,420.91
Total Current YTD Net Income 47,420.91
Total Net Assets 4,711,623.89

Total Liabilities and Net Assets 10,502,819.33



20

CEO Report

February 24, 2021

Social Justice:
Pope Francis advocates for Universal Healthcare:
To protect the most vulnerable, he urged political leaders to ensure universal basic healthcare.

A "concern for profit should not be guiding a field as sensitive as that of healthcare," the pope said,
while also calling for equitable distribution of vaccines based on need, especially for people in the most
need.

https://www.upi.com/Top News/World-News/2021/02/08/Pope-Francis-urges-universal-healthcare-
equitable-vaccine-distribution/6671612797001/

Pope Francis: End Human Trafficking and Create a Justice Economy:

Pope Francis reminds us the economy serves humanity and humanity should not be servants of the
economy.

https://www.vaticannews.va/en/pope/news/2021-02/pope-francis-human-trafficking-world-day-
prayer.html

Individuals and Families Seeking Asylum are Again Preparing to make Entrance into the US:

Catholic Charities and other organizations here in Alouquerque and El Paso are discussing and preparing
how to assist those who come seeking asylum during the COVID pandemic.

https://www.borderreport.com/hot-topics/immigration/nonprofits-to-play-pivotal-role-when-asylum-

seekers-are-allowed-into-the-us-border-leaders-say/

COVID News:

Without the support of CARES Act monies, we would be not have managed the last 11 to 12 months
very well. PPP funding and other similar pandemic relief monies from government and private sources
have been instrumental in maintaining our agency finances. There have been some snafus in funding as
part of the pandemic relief. Primarily indirect assistance money where conflicting actions of
government has created situations where access to monies to help folks can't be used because of red
tape. But we are hoping that the bureaucratic issues will start clearing up.

PPP loans and continued support are necessary for Catholic Charities to continue to weather the COVID
pandemic and its impact on our economy. The rise in oil price has been beneficial to the State,
however, we have to be aware of the severe downturn in hospitality and related tourist-driven
commerce. The Sunport is reported to be off by 70% in traffic through it, the lodging industry is


https://www.upi.com/Top_News/World-News/2021/02/08/Pope-Francis-urges-universal-healthcare-equitable-vaccine-distribution/6671612797001/
https://www.upi.com/Top_News/World-News/2021/02/08/Pope-Francis-urges-universal-healthcare-equitable-vaccine-distribution/6671612797001/
https://www.vaticannews.va/en/pope/news/2021-02/pope-francis-human-trafficking-world-day-prayer.html
https://www.vaticannews.va/en/pope/news/2021-02/pope-francis-human-trafficking-world-day-prayer.html
https://www.borderreport.com/hot-topics/immigration/nonprofits-to-play-pivotal-role-when-asylum-seekers-are-allowed-into-the-us-border-leaders-say/
https://www.borderreport.com/hot-topics/immigration/nonprofits-to-play-pivotal-role-when-asylum-seekers-are-allowed-into-the-us-border-leaders-say/

21

reportedly own 77% and tourist-related restaurants and retail | am sure are seeing similarly poor
numbers. Meaning Northern and Central New Mexico are seeing higher unemployment. Food
distribution programs like Roadrunner, St Felix are seeing a significantly higher volume of people. Our
ski resorts probably don't have much in the way of lift lines but plenty of snow a local's winter but a ski
town nightmare.

Take Away:

With PPP loan to grant and other COVID-related specific funding, we are holding our own fiscally. It
would be nice to have a bit more cushioned. We have not accessed our line of credit other than one
timing issue in 2020 and returned it to zero within the same month. We are going to work to add and
increase cash on hand reserves.

Post-COVID:
As we listen to the news we hear 3 things:

The human cost of the pandemic in terms of deaths, hospitalization, and the long-term health impact of
individuals.

The economic cost of the pandemic in terms, of losing jobs, permanent closure of local businesses and
the acceleration of the growth of digital commerce, and decline of traditional retail, food service,
tourism, and service industries built around the person-to-person contact.

That it will be a long haul to recover. Comparison to the 2008 — 2010 recession was made and that it
took a decade to bring economic activity back to pre-recession levels. The recession is said to be a
contributing cause of salary stagnation during and after the recovery. Suggesting wage growth might
again lag behind the decline of the size of the labor pool.

Like the recession, Catholic Charities will be involved in post COVID recovery. One of the major impacts
of the pandemic in our community is that economically it accelerated the erosion of certain already
struggling industries and business models. We will be involving in rental assistant services designed to
delay short-term and intermediate time length. There will be a demand for new jobs. What will they be
and what will the transferrable skillset needed for folks having found their previous industry has greatly
shrunk or never returned. Where do all the cashiers go?

Childcare services in the state are estimated to see a decrease in facilities and capacity by up to 50%. In
2018 the average salary of childcare workers was $8.39 per hour mainly without benefits in NM. It
seems that it has not moved significantly up since 2018, however, the minimum wage jumped to $10.25
in January during the pandemic. Again how many centers will not return or home service providers not
re-open due to a 21% post-COVID minimum increase in wages? Can Catholic Charities respond by
opening more childcare centers at our much higher compensation scale to offset closures in high-need
service areas? Where will all the childcare workers go?

Like the public schools, our adult education services will have to tackle the concerns of re-opening
classrooms safely. They will have to look at what percentage of our classes will be online and in
classrooms. As we are trying to help folks bridge unemployment and low-wage employment how much
of our classes will be students acquiring academic and beginning vocational skills to advance to
returning and new jobs in different fields than their previous employment?



22

These questions and more will have to be answered. We will have to evaluate and at the same time
launch initiatives both short-term and permanent in design. There will be a need to boost services, find
new revenues and advocate for full reimbursement contracts whenever possible. We will and can be
part of the solutions to recovery in NM.

Take Away:

Post-COVID like the 2008 Recession will offer us an opportunity to expand funding and look at
redirecting funds. The impact of COVID could cause windows of opportunity to expand some
programs and enter new areas of necessary services, Introduce new models and strategies of services.
There is a renewed effort in improving wages and a new term coming out of the federal government
anti-poverty term "sustaining family wage". Which is also the definition of appropriate minimum
wage used by Saint Jon Paul the Il.

Social Economic Development:

In alignment with Pope Francis' fair deal or moral economy philosophy, | have reached out to some local
and national social-economic development groups to look at how Catholic Charities can be a catalyst for
creating more equity sharing employment opportunities for persons/families to recovery in the post-
COVID economy. John Kasich former governor of Ohio spoke of this in his 2016 race for president. The
need to bring in sustainable wage jobs for individuals and assuring they match the skill set or lack of skill
set in the community. Cooperatives have been one way to create such jobs and often using existing
community institutions to help redirect funding leaving the community to circulate locally (hospitals not
exporting dirty laundry to Buffalo, NY for laundry services, but supporting an owner cooperative laundry
in Cleveland).

Also, creating enterprises that would draw in revenues from out of local/state areas so that new money
could be circulated in the community. That the new employment was balance in better addressing the
equitable distribution of profits, anchored in the community and not easily able to relocate. So the
growth of the enterprise matched the community growth and or replication over relocation was the
growth path for the business. This would be expansion economics of either exporting a product,
remote service delivery, or creating destination folk comes into the community to experience
(Dollywood and the Arizona Inn).

Pope Francis' recent discussions and writings certainly clearly make not a social enterprise, but social-
economic development a tool for addressing anti-poverty activities of Caritas and Catholic Charities.
Social Economic Development is very much like the activity of developing affordable quality housing for
individuals/families in our communities. It is often said it is better to teach one to fish than to give them
a fish to eat because they will never go hungry again unless they do not live near a body of water.

Our interest is in creating sustainable employment that offers employment with dignity. Be they
cooperatives, profit-generating enterprises, or subsidized economic activity because it contributes to
not only dignified employment but addresses necessary community indignities like Catholic Charities
currently does.



23

Take Away:

We are starting to meet with some CCUSA, local friends, local agencies, and national organizations to
look at advocating and creating Social Economic Development Incubation Opportunities. Social
Economic Development is not new and various enterprises including cooperative, nonprofit, and for-
profit entities have incorporated it, some it seems using it as a marketing twist. Some are not well
thought out and done with a backlash. In Vermont a nonprofit community agency opened up a job
training restaurant that put an existing restaurant in town out business and jobs for trainees were not
found. Buy a shoe send a shoe promotion to an African nation result in cheap sneakers that
decimated the local cottage industry of leather sandal makers. Thus a well among of reasoning and
planning will be necessary.

My Number 1 wish from the State Legislators and Governor for the legislative session:

Full cost-reimbursement contracts that pay 100% of the related cost associated with human services and
advocacy services. At the very least the reset of reimbursement to cover the inflation of cost especially
triggered by the state's minimum wage increase. If the state pays 100% of the cost of a building to be
constructed, for a road paved, it needs to pay 100% of the cost to provide case management, adult
education, childcare, etc...

While no one wants to serve fewer individuals, pay individuals less, and we recognize that the state is
facing fiscal challenges in revenues. We and other nonprofits are facing similar fiscal challenges in
finding revenues. Regulatory compliance in the provision of our contracts increases our cost. Increasing
folks needing assistance may generate more service dollars from state agencies, but at 80 to 85%
reimbursement rates. Leaving Catholic Charities to find the 2 dimes Or quarter per dollar to achieve the
goal. Which is amazing close to our operational deficit. We also need to raise private unrestricted
donations in an economic environment.

The good news is that there is a strong political will for more CARES-type funding and recognition of the
need to provide ongoing stimulus-type assistance to help the national and state economies to rebound
through 2022. One might anticipate some similar strategies that were used by the previous democratic
administration to be repeated.

Board Members:

Elevator speech to your neighbor who is a state legislator: The human service providers need fiscal
help because of COVID. A contracting methodology that covers 100% of the actual cost of service
provision would certainly help. National legislators would be advocating for reducing or also
eliminating federal match requirements for Medicaid, rental assistance, vocational rehabilitation, and
other anti-poverty programs placing burdens on state/local/nonprofit providers would help.

Secondary message: Significant percentage of economic development monies need to be restricted
for providing wages that sustain a family and opportunities for low and moderate skill employees in
our communities.

Improving our unrestricted funding does focus on local donors and not foundations and out-state
private institutional givers who can be counted on for more directed support and expansion. This
area of revenue generation has to improve.



24

We will start to see CC Housing make more regular contributions through the influx of cash to sustain
their operations. The Rio Rancho property is reversing its outlay of monies, and our primary renter is
now operational and hopefully in the future will be in a position to talk purchase. But keep paying
rent until that time.

Expanding the activities and services to new targeted populations among the low-income residents of
the state and bring in further diversification of funding from existing and new government agencies at
both the state and federal levels in particular. Social Economic Development and Inclusionary Service

provide some significant opportunity to diversify our services portfolio to persons in need, forge new
public—private cooperatives.

We need a strong board. CC Housing will be taking revolutionary steps in taking its existing structure
and incorporate it into its advisory board, and create direct communication with the Catholic Charities
board by members who serve on both. We will need to do the same with CC Human Services as it
forms. Our current services centers need to create advisory boards that will also have representation
on the subsidiaries' boards.



25

Facilities Report 2/19/21

IT: Nearly a year into the pandemic and we believe that we have transitioned to remote work
well. All staff except for Reception, Facilities and CLC are currently able to work remotely.

Phone system: Our NEC phone system was 12+ years old and no longer supported by NEC. Parts
were also becoming more difficult to source. In January, we upgraded to a new NEC phone
system. This new system has enhanced security. We also acquired more IP phones so if
necessary we could send our Reception and Facilities team home and allow us to answer
incoming calls remotely.

HVAC: All units appear to currently be working well. We had one unit that had a circuit board go
out and had to be replaced. This circuit board was replaced on 1/4/21. This repair including
parts and labor was $1278.32.

Vehicles: All of the vehicles are currently running. Some of the older batteries are getting weak
even with the vehicles being started and run for periods of time.

Other repairs: CLC commercial dishwasher recently had the control board go out and have to be
replace. This repair including parts and labor was $719.94.

Building break-in: At approximately 2:18 am on 1/6/21 we had what appeared to be a homeless
person break a window to the reception area. They also broke two of the exterior handles of
doors on the east side of our building. No items were taken from the building. We made
arrangements for the glass to be replaced and a locksmith to come out. Both door handles that
were damaged were temporarily secured and the window was replaced on the same day.
Replacement handles were ordered by the locksmith and were replaced approximately 2 weeks
later. We did have a security firm come and contain the building from about 3 until 8 the
morning. A claim was filed with Catholic Mutual and other than our $1000.00 deductible is in
the process of being reimbursed.

Catholic Mutual building inspection: On 1/28/21 Dan Jaramillo our representative with Catholic
Mutual came and conducted their onsite inspection of the building at Bridge. This inspection
was passed with one note. A wooden ladder that had been left behind by a vendor was still on
the property. This ladder was removed from the property.



26

Chief Program Officer Report
2/18/2021

The following are the PQl (Performance and Quality Improvement) Q4 reports for
the Program Centers in the abbreviated form that we are using during COVID.
Please feel free to reach out to me at yapitac@ccasfnm.org if you have any
qguestions or would like to know more about any of our programs.

Center for Educational Opportunity
Director: Kris Degenhardt
Quarter 4, 2021

October, November, December 2021

1. File reviews: What is your plan for either conducting file review or ensuring that you and your
staff are fully compliant with all file requirements during this time?

Having recently hired a Data Tech, we plan to include new student file creation into their duties
in mid to late November.

Update=we have had to move this date back due to the need to skill up and certify teachers for
locator and pre assessment for students before the state imposed deadline of December 31%,
2020.

2. Surveys: What is your plan for continuing to conduct surveys as needed? Will surveys be
completed as originally planned, or do you need to modify your usual survey schedule?

Fall student and staff surveys will go out Friday 10/30/2020.

Update=Fall surveys were conducted. We will be reviewing the results with the teaching team
by February 26, 2021.

3. Data collection: How are you ensuring that data is collected as required at this time?
All registration data is collected online and will continue that way indefinitely. Once we are no
longer under a public health order we may consider offering in person registration in tandem
with online if needed. All Center staff are currently engaging in professional development to
become certified proctors of the online CASAS pre- and post-tests in preparation for
implementing this in the spring term. Teachers are giving an informal post-test and
documenting outcomes in the Google drive for each of their students and classes.
| have been in communication with the state to be sure that we are compliant during this COVID
period.


mailto:yapitac@ccasfnm.org

27

Update= NMHED asked that all programs that can pretest do so before December 31, 2020. It
was asked that all students who can successfully test, be tested and all scores be reported to the
data technician. This was completed successfully. The data tech will have this data successfully
entered this data by end of business day, 1/26/2021.

Client and staff safety: What safety measures are in place with your staff to ensure the safety of
clients and staff during this time of social distancing?

Students and staff are working together, teaching classes online via zoom, Google Meet and
WhatsAp. There is no face to face or in person contact at this time.

Update=Teacher safety. Ensuring that teachers do not have one on one contact with students
who may be considered hostile and clear communications from teachers about these
interactions and communications so that the event is not escalated to a level that is not
necessary.

Other risk assessment issues around pandemic: Please identify any other additional risk issues
for your department/center that have arisen out of the challenges of meeting requirements
during this time.

Not being able to collect official data is problematic, but the state has given us great
cooperation and latitude. Capturing data from when we went online, then moving into the
actual classes- is important information to capture and record for our end of the year report.
Files cannot be updated physically as we are not in the building.

Obtaining student social security numbers is happening over the phone, one on one with each
student as opposed to them manually transmitting them on the intake form.

Update=This information is the same.

For those of you for whom the above measurements are not as relevant to your work: how are
you ensuring that the goals of your program are being met despite the changes we are all
experiencing?

The program has gone completely online. We are working collaboratively and being diligent
about capturing the data that we can collect and putting it into the drive.

We continue to fine tune the registration and onboarding processes.

Update= Successful registration in late December for Spring 2021. We registered 226 new
students. We registered 170 returning students.

Student engagement remains a high priority, and teachers continue to actively reach out to
students and connect them with resources. We have distributed notebook laptops to those that
requested them and are currently collaborating with community partners to offer an online
workshop for parents and their high school aged first generation American students to
distribute information about college options.

Update= Laptop distribution will take place on February 5, 2021. We have had one student
suffer a break in and her laptop was stolen. Working with Elias, we were able to turn off the
laptop so that it does not work or carry any value. We are working with the strudent to replace
the appliance.

Children’s Learning Center



28

Director: Melissa Bojorquez
Quarter 4, 2020
October — December 2020

File reviews: What is your plan for either conducting file review or ensuring that you and your
staff are fully compliant with all file requirements during this time? Files are being reviewed
getting ready for the State to come and revise. We have reviewed all staff and are now
reviewing children’s files. We are constantly reviewing files to ensure they are ready for the
State.

Surveys: What is your plan for continuing to conduct surveys as needed? Will surveys be
completed as originally planned, or do you need to modify your usual survey schedule? Surveys
have not been conducted during this quarter..

Data collection: How are you ensuring that data is collected as required at this time? Our
ProCare database collects data by income, race/ethnicity, age, etc., and is accurate and up to
date.

Client and staff safety: What safety measures are in place with your staff to ensure the safety of
clients and staff during this time of social distancing? Staff and children are screened before
entering the building. Hands are sanitized and then washed upon arriving into the classroom.
Any child that is experiencing any symptoms throughout the day will be sent home for 48
hours and may be asked to get a COVID test depending on the symptoms the child is
presenting.

Other risk assessment issues around pandemic: Please identify any other additional risk issues
for your department/center that have arisen out of the challenges of meeting requirements
during this time. Asymptomatic people coming into the building. Not sure what more we can
do except reiterating the importance of practicing good hygiene regimen.

For those of you for whom the above measurements are not as relevant to your work: how are
you ensuring that the goals of your program are being met despite the changes we are all
experiencing? We are only serving children of essential workers, but | am hoping to increase
the number of children when we are able to serve all children.

Center for Immigration and Citizenship Legal Assistance (CICLA)
Director: Jared Weatherholtz
Quarter 4, 2020
Oct-Dec 2020

File reviews: What is your plan for either conducting file review or ensuring that you and your
staff are fully compliant with all file requirements during this time?



29

3.

Starting in Q1 of 2021, | plan to resume quarterly file reviews to submit with PQl.

In addition, as a separate, running checks-and-balances system, our CICLA Program
Assistant—who interacts with client files constantly—alerts me when there are discrepancies
or insufficient notes in files.

Surveys: What is your plan for continuing to conduct surveys as needed? Will surveys be
completed as originally planned, or do you need to modify your usual survey schedule?

The SF office received back 6 surveys in Q4. They were 100% positive, with lots of notes of
gratitude for Jenny’s kind, quality service.

The ABQ office is in the process this week of sending out closing letters (digitally) and
implementing a new system for collecting final client feedback via Google Form.

The Google Form Survey (https://forms.gle/5tq2Dsmx9f66879u9) will ultimately be used by
both ABQ and SF offices and is an updated form, which we limited to 5 questions and
converted most of the yes/no questions to rating 1-5 questions. We hope that this system will
allow for greater client participation (it can now be emailed or texted!) and more nuanced,
accurate feedback.

In ABQ, we have streamlined our closing letter/final client feedback collection process to be in
the hands of our Program Assistant. She will then report back to BIA Reps via spreadsheet
regarding what clients received closing letters so that the Reps themselves can go into EDGE
and close out their clients’ files.

Data collection: How are you ensuring that data is collected as required at this time?

For initial DACA applications, we have implemented a Google Form with “branching logic.” Thus,
we have the capacity to collect very specific information from potential clients without
overwhelming them with a huge questionnaire made up of many questions that don’t pertain to
them. The Google Form automatically generates a running spreadsheet of responses organized by
user, which is extremely helpful for our Reps. In addition, we have export a PDF of each
individual’s responses which is uploaded to their EDGE file when a case is opened.

We are looking into implementing a similar Google Form for our other two pre-screens (general
and naturalization).

We have continued to be intentional about collecting demographic data.

Client and staff safety: What safety measures are in place with your staff to ensure the safety of
clients and staff during this time of social distancing?

We have further restricted our work to have everyone working completely from home. Isabel
no longer goes to the office one day a week. Yvette does our snail mail pickup once a week,
and the Reps do individual pickups of packets that clients have dropped for them once a
week. Cecilia and Elias are scanning our mail each day as it arrives.



30

Other risk assessment issues around pandemic: Please identify any other additional risk issues
for your department/center that have arisen out of the challenges of meeting requirements
during this time.

We are hopeful with the new administration that our legal work will find an even broader
audience to serve.

It is clear that in the wake of the previous administration, Covid 19, and the Remain in Mexico
policy, there are other supports that will be necessary to the immigrant communities in our
midst. The Director and the CPO have formulated a plan to expand sometime in the 2" or 3™
quarter of 2021 to hire a Trauma Therapist and a Care Coordinator. These positions will assist
our community in healing and developing skills to move forward economically, emotionally,
and physically with their families.

The Director and CPO are involved in multiple meetings anticipating the arrival of a wave of
asylum seekers, once the border is opened to these folks. We plan to at least have a seat at
the table on those plans and be involved in some level in the delivery of supports for those
families and individuals. In addition, the Director is hopeful that our new Trauma Therapist
and Care Coordinator may be able to interface with the needs of new arrivals—whether that
might mean serving here in Albuquerque or Zooming in with families along the border.

Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault Survivor Immigration Services (DVSASIS)

Director: Jared Weatherholtz
Quarter 4, 2020
October-December 2020

File reviews: What is your plan for either conducting file review or ensuring that you and your
staff are fully compliant with all file requirements during this time?

Due to losing an employee at the beginning of Q4 and hiring a new employee just after the
quarter ended, the Q4 file review/audit did not get completed. Joel and her team are planning
on trying to perform the Q4 2020 and Q1 2021 file reviews in the current quarter. This is an
aggressive plan, and we understand it may take a little bit longer to get caught up.

During the quarterly audit, clients’ individual physical file, EDGE profile, Intranet profiles, and
VAWA drive folders are reconciled to ensure continuity of client information across those
systems. Next steps for each file are identified and reminders are created for the team to



31

follow up in the future. Lastly, the systems and files are reviewed to ensure that deadlines are
properly tracked.

2. Surveys: What is your plan for continuing to conduct surveys as needed? Will surveys be
completed as originally planned, or do you need to modify your usual survey schedule?

There were 2 surveys collected in Q4. Both were positive, giving 10/10 scores. Comments noted
the responsive communication from DVSASIS staff when there was a case update or question and
the precision with which cases were handled.

We are considering implementing a Google Survey that could potentially help with an increased
response rate.

3. Data collection: How are you ensuring that data is collected as required at this time?

In February, we launched the Intranet system which currently supplements rather than the EDGE
system. The Intranet system tracks individual employee time for grant and finance invoicing. We also
store client data in that system. If we can figure out a means to track deadlines and create reminders,
we may be able to transition away from EDGE. But for now, we run those programs parallel.

We have implemented a new system of reporting hours and activities to our grant funders. Joel and
the Director go through the DVSASIS team’s time sheets at the end of the week to divvy activities into
the different grants, which makes reporting more precise and easier to reference—and assists with
billing for benefits from different grants.

4. Client and staff safety: What safety measures are in place with your staff to ensure the safety of
clients and staff during this time of social distancing?

We started the quarter with Joel and her team going into the building 3 days a week. With Covid
getting worse in our city, the office was closed for awhile, and they mostly worked from home for the
remainder of the quarter, coming into the office for short periods to gather files they would need for
the week.

We have just readjusted to having Joel work a full day a week in the office, with Juan assisting for 4
hours during that day and Mercy assisting during the other 4 hours. While in the office, each member
of the team keeps his/her mask on the whole time, and each member works from his/her own office
for the majority of the time.

There is still no in-person client contact. All is done by phone, and the Director hopes we might
implement more Zoom use soon.



32

5. Other risk assessment issues around pandemic: Please identify any other additional risk issues
for your department/center that have arisen out of the challenges of meeting requirements
during this time.

We took on the challenge hiring a new employee for DVSASIS and planning for her onboarding during
Q4. It was not easy to envision what a virtual onboarding would look like for this program; but we
spent some time talking through the challenges and expectations, and ultimately formed a good plan
for bringing mercy on in Q1 of 2021.

Center for Community Involvement
Director: Kathy Freeze

Quarter 4, 2020
October - December 2020

1. File reviews: What is your plan for either conducting file review or ensuring that you and your
staff are fully compliant with all file requirements during this time?

In our Center, the files for volunteers and Senior Transportation riders are on a shared Access
database. | have set a calendar reminder on the first Monday of each quarter to review five
volunteer profiles and five senior rider’s profiles. These are pulled randomly for review.

Note: Senior rider profiles are updated every six months.
File reviews were conducted on October 7th, November 5th and December 7th.

For this file review, a random selection of senior riders were reviewed and the needed updates
were completed or were in the process of being updated. To complete this task, we have one
volunteer working at Osuna on Monday afternoons. However, this support was put on hold in
early November due to the increase in COVID -19 cases and the State Stay at Home Order. Our
staff coordinated a shared document to organize the Senior Update list and completed the
Senior Updates.

Volunteer file review: | reviewed a random selection of volunteers and saw that more than 30%
were missing updates and fields were incomplete.

Next steps:

e To improve communication and speed up scheduling, add email field for all profiles (senior
riders and volunteers). An email field was added on 11/20 to the profiles and a request for
updated emails will happen in January 2021.

e Create a list of volunteers who need to renew their Virtus certification. Send out
information on how to take the Virtus class on-line, keep track of completions and update
the database. (this has been setup as an ongoing update).

e Forthe Volunteer Appreciation 2020, we scrubbed the volunteer database to create an up
to date mailing list for labels.



2. Surveys: What is your plan for continuing to conduct surveys as needed? Will surveys be
completed as originally planned, or do you need to modify your usual survey schedule?
> Volunteer Surveys: (postponed till late January 2021)
Currently, only STS drivers receive a volunteer survey and the last one was mailed out in
April2020. We are in dialogue on how to survey all volunteers. Our plan was to provide a
Google Doc survey in November but this has been pushed to the New Year.

> Senior Updates: (going well and on track)
An informal survey is completed every 6 months through our Senior Updates. Staff/volunteer
contact a senior twice a year to confirm contact and emergency information. During this
update, we acknowledge date of last service and ask for feedback on the STS program.

3. Data collection: How are you ensuring that data is collected as required at this time?

For the In-Kind Donation Center, Kathy and Elyse continue to enter all outreach data into our
excel tracking sheet. A positive COVID-19 change is the implementation of electronic outreach
forms. Case managers request housing setups via an electronic form and after delivery
confirmation from our clients, we scan the form and save to a shared folder. This reduces our
paperwork and decreases direct contact helping to keep our staff safe. No signatures are
required during the pandemic. Staff sign and date the outreach form before it is scanned.

Change in collection of donation data for our In-Kind Donations. Development has a new
database, Exceed. To stop the back and forth of paperwork during the pandemic, Kathy enters
needed data into an excel spreadsheet and emails the donation data to Development.

For Senior Transportation Services, we have assigned the data entry work to specific staff to
improve accuracy and performance. Cathy will complete the senior updates needed each
month and recruit new drivers. Brenda will work on scheduling and handle new intakes.

For Volunteer Engagement, Cathy inputs all data for Volunteers into the access database, runs
needed reports and updates the database with feedback from Directors.

John Cunningham (volunteer) continues to create more queries. These new queries will enable
us to provide accurate data needed for grants and reports.

4. Client and staff safety: What safety measures are in place with your staff to ensure the safety
of clients and staff during this time of social distancing?

For our staff: most of our staff are working from home and we have created a working schedule for
the In-Kind Donation Center so there is only one staff member and one volunteer at the center at
any given time. All staff and volunteers, complete a COVID-19 screen upon entering the donation
center, hand washing and masks are worn at all times. No donors or clients are allowed into our
facility.



34

Cathy and Brenda work from home and do not enter Bridge. To support their remote office,
Kathy will pick up the mail every two weeks and scan/email the needed documents.

Elyse quarantined at home for 2 weeks after a vacation out of state (September 18 through
October 2™). She returned to the donation center on October 6.

For safety, Elyse changed her work hours. Starting November 6th and in compliance with the
new State Stay at Home order, Elyse worked primarily from home and would enter the building
at night to sort, pull donations and organize the paperwork for the week.

Mario and Ray work at the In-Kind Donation Center on Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday from
8:30 am to 1:00 pm and both follow all pandemic safety protocol. When scheduling a pickup, all
donors receive a COVID screening confirming that members of the household are well, have no
COVID-19 symptoms and have not traveled out of the State. To ensure the safety of our team, as
of November 6™, all donations must be left outside on in the garage.

For our clients: we are providing apartment setups but require only one client in the home with a
mask. Senior Transportation Services is operational with a health screening for both driver and rider
at time of scheduling and the morning of the ride. All driver and riders wear a mask — mandatory.
For our Mobile Food Pantry, the process to organize and distribute food has been greatly changed.
We have fewer volunteers, work 6 feet apart, and all wear gloves and masks while packing the food
boxes. Families stay in their cars and drive through the Church parking lot for a drop off box of food.
No paperwork and no physical contact.

5. Other risk assessment issues around pandemic: Please identify any other additional risk issues

for your department/center that have arisen out of the challenges of meeting requirements
during this time.

> First week in December, we provided 2 housing setups and afterwards, our housing clients
tested positive for COVID-19. There was potential exposure to my staff. On December 8™,
Carolyn, James and Kathy met to create new COVID procedures. The housing case managers
will complete a COVID screen for our clients the day before a setup. This COVID
Questionnaire form will be emailed to Kathy and saved in our COVID Questionnaire folder.
If the Client COVID screen is not on file, the setup will be cancelled and then rescheduled. To
improve our safety communication, case managers will email Carolyn and James
immediately once they are aware of exposure. Kathy will be notified as soon as the COVID
exposure has been reported.

> At our Mobile Food Pantry (MFP) on Friday, December 18", one of our new volunteers, Ed

Heimann, slipped on one of the plastic bins outside. He fell onto the dirt/rock area where he
scraped up his left arm from wrist to elbow and bent back his pinky finger. Ed left the MFP
and went to the Presbyterian ER clinic on Paseo del Norte and San Pedro (close to his
home). Kathy followed up with Ed later that night and found out that his finger was sprained
and not broken. Doctor cleaned and bandaged his arm and he was release dto go home with
a follow-up appointment with his primary doctor.

e An accident report was completed

e Checked in with Ed on Friday night 12/18, Saturday, 12/19 and 12/28. He was

healing very well.



35

e |scheduled a safety meeting with Judy Bassett (St. Vincent de Paul) to discuss:
= Keeping the food on the wagons eliminating the hazardous plastic bins outside
= Changing the circular flow of the wagons
We will need to purchase more wagons so that no food boxes would be placed on the
ground outside. The wagon full of food will stay outside until the food is loaded in the car.
This will remove the need for the plastic bins outside that lift the food boxes off the
ground as required by Roadrunner Food Bank.
We should consider changing the flow of the wagons. After being loaded in the parish
hall, the volunteer will pull the wagon out the east facing doors and down to the parking
lot. The full wagon is dropped off by the car line, the volunteer grabs an empty wagon,
goes up the ramp to enter the south facing doors and starts to fill another food box. To
make this change in delivery, we need to create a gate in the fence and approval from
Fr. Bijoy is needed.

This change in directional flow is needed to alleviate 2 more safety concerns:
++» Congestion from the wagons leaving and entering the south facing door
area. COVID-19 safety protocol requires 6 feet of distance and this area is a
bottle neck with wagons coming and going in and out of the building.

< When a wagon is full of food boxes, it is very heavy and it is dangerous to pull
the heavy wagon down the ramp. By reversing the flow, the full wagons would
not be going down the ramp. They would be pulled out the east facing doors

and the empty wagons would go up the ramp safely.

6. For those of you for whom the above measurements are not as relevant to your work: how
are you ensuring that the goals of your program are being met despite the changes we are all
experiencing?

Some of our goals are on hold:

» We are not actively recruiting new Senior Transportation Drivers at this time so we cannot
reach our goal of increasing the number of volunteer drivers. We have put a hold on
registering new senior riders so we can schedule the rides of our currently enrolled seniors.
Our active volunteer drivers have dropped from 60 to 25 which greatly limits the number of
rides we can offer through this program.

» For my grants, | need to organize and implement presentations on Catholic Social Teaching.
My goal of 3 presentations this quarter did not happen. 2 presentations for Annunciation
Catholic School were cancelled due to a quick change to remote learning. Plus, with the
reduction of volunteers at our In-Kind Donation Center, more of my hours are needed for
organization and setups. | will need to reach out to schools and parishes and schedule Zoom
presentations over the next 3 quarters to reach my goal of 10.

Volunteer goals: although our number of drivers are declining, we do see new virtual volunteers
coming forward to support our refugee families, immigration services and education students.

By creating safety protocols for pickup and delivery, we have met and exceeded our goal of setting
up four apartments a month.



36

Annual Giving Trees was converted to a gift card outreach program to support the families in our
Center for Refugee Support and Center for Self-Sufficiency and Housing. Housing case managers
picked up a packet containing their gift card list by family, paperwork and gift cards at the In-Kind
Donation Center at a specific scheduled time. Afterwards, they delivered the gift cards safely to each
family. The Center for Refugee Support created two outside opportunities for a safe pickup (Del
Norte High School and Cesar Chavez Community Center).

We found a safe and creative way to continue Project Give which provides a holiday gift for the
children in our Children’s Learning Center (CLC). Instead of selling items at the school, shopping at
Walmart and delivering the gifts at a the CLC, the 7t graders from Annunciation Catholic School
completed their fundraising goal by doing chores at home and then shopping online at Walmart.
Each child in our CLC received a gift of pajamas and books that were safely dropped off by the 7"
grade teachers to the CLC building.

We will maintain our outreach goals by creating senior emergency food boxes, offering emergency
food gift cards, providing dignity bags and sharing food with St. Francis Xavier, St. Felix Pantry and
other local pantries.

Center for Refugee Support
Director: Celia Yapita
Quarter 4, 2020

October-December 2020

1. File reviews: What is your plan for either conducting file review or ensuring that you and your
staff are fully compliant with all file requirements during this time?

We have moved to a 100% virtual filing system, with all client files in a folder in the refugee
drive. We have adapted all registration and photo release permission forms currently needed
to be completed virtually. All of our clients have virtual files containing their registration
information and other designations of their place in our programs. We will be consulting with
families at the start of 2021 to update all family contact and participant information.

2. Surveys: What is your plan for continuing to conduct surveys as needed? Will surveys be
completed as originally planned, or do you need to modify your usual survey schedule?

133 surveys were distributed through 8 programs including all 5-Stage Journey programs. 121
surveys were completed. Most responses reported excellent reviews, and a minority reported
“good” responses. The feedback also helped us shape future programming (what worked, what
didn’t work, etc.).

3. Data collection: How are you ensuring that data is collected as required at this time?



37

Sarah has entered all clients for all programs in our “mentoring” database. This database was
purchased for our mentoring program, now defunct for several years. However, it is still a good
way to try to capture our data. With all the data now in the system, we should be able to gather
it as needed. We are also tracking family participation in all programs with electronic attendance
sheets to monitor engagement and program development.

Client and staff safety: What safety measures are in place with your staff to ensure the safety of
clients and staff during this time of social distancing?

Staff are all working from home and we are not meeting with any clients individually. All
programming is online and will continue to be online for the foreseeable future. Staff have been
cautioned that when they drop off or pick up anything from clients (which is rare) they keep a
distance of 6 feet. At all client gatherings and through communications, we have reiterated the
governor’s rules on distancing and masks.

Other risk assessment issues around pandemic: Please identify any other additional risk issues
for your department/center that have arisen out of the challenges of meeting requirements
during this time.

All programming is now online, and so we feel confident we can continue programs to serve our
clients. The issue we discussed last quarter with APS and other community partners is how to
best address the mental health and emotional well-being of students, as well as their academic
needs in the time of COVID. Beginning in January, we will be expanding our World of Wellness
program to address the physical, mental and emotional needs of youth and adults as a
component addressed in all of our programs. We are also working to include more
fun/entertainment online events families have requested to address this need.

Center for Self-Sufficiency and Housing Assistance (CSSHA)
Director: Carolyn Chavez
Quarter 4, 2020
Oct — Dec. 2020

File reviews: What is your plan for either conducting file review or ensuring that you and your
staff are fully compliant with all file requirements during this time?

In the last quarter, The Pandemic situation had worsened and none of our Center staff was
working even part time in the building, which made it difficult for each case manager to scan
from home. | was able to review some of the files but not on a level that | would say is
adequate. We have also brought on board a new Center Director and so many of our
scheduled meetings are undergoing a change of process and procedure. Our current plan



38

going forward to is to dedicate the second 1:1 of the month with each case manager to file
review.

(The previous 2 meetings the COVID 19 version of file review was written up.)

Surveys: What is your plan for continuing to conduct surveys as needed? Will surveys be
completed as originally planned, or do you need to modify your usual survey schedule?

In reviewing the possibilities of distributing these surveys electronically, the fact that a high
majority of our clientele do not have consistent access to emails to enable the electronic version
of the survey to get a significant response. We plan to attempt an electronic survey in Q1. We
will leave the survey open for an extended amount of time to give more time for clients to
attempt to respond.

Data collection: How are you ensuring that data collected is useful and relevant?

The transitions continue, including the departure of our experienced Program Assistant. Our
newest Program Assistant, who was hired to assist with the recently funded ESG Cares
program, is currently undergoing training to take over the position of HMIS/Data collection
role recently vacated.

Client and staff safety: What safety measures are in place with your staff to ensure the safety of
clients and staff during this time of social distancing?

We have instituted use of a COVID phone screen for our clients before Case Managers or other
Catholic Charities staff comes into contact with a client in person. In addition to the phone
screen strict face coverings and social distance requirements are followed. In the past quarter,
two CSSHA staff members were diagnosed with the virus and underwent treatment and
healing. Catholic Charities enacted stricter measures to protect the general population and, as
well as the staff members who were working the reception desk, building maintenance, key
admin positions and the Children’s Learning Center and the children that they serve. No
CSSHA staff were allowed to enter the building without proof that they received a clearance
from their Dr.’s for and/or a Negative Covid test result.

Other risk assessment issues around pandemic: Please identify any other additional risk issues
for your department/center that have arisen out of the challenges of meeting requirements
during this time.

As this pandemic stretches out, case managers have had some challenges working from home.
Two case managers struggle with the quality of their internet signal. One had a challenge with
being able to print documents. (She now has the small printer that was in the Sandoval La Luz
office). In this follow up, one case manager purchased her own printer and the other one so
that her zoom calls would not be interrupted, purchased her own internet plan so that the
children can be on at the same time.



	Table of contents Board meeting Feb 2021
	Board of Directors Agenda Feb 2021
	12.16.20 Board of Directors Meeting Minutes
	Catholic Charities Finance Packet 01312021
	Explanation of Activity
	Summary Sheet
	Program BvA
	Bal Sheet

	CEO Report Feb 2021
	Facilities Report 2-19-21_
	CPOReport2.18.2021



